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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 2 to Request for Proposal 3275

	RFP TITLE:
	Janitorial Services for Southern Nevada Adult Mental Health Services

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	September 15, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	August 16, 2016

	OPENING DATE:
	September 29, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Marcy Troescher, Purchasing Officer




The following shall be a part of RFP 3275.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Can my company subcontract to another licensed and insured business to complete this work?

	Southern Nevada Mental Health Services would prefer to work with the vendor with whom we are contracted; however, as long as the scope of work is completed as agreed, the vendor may subcontract all or part of the work as needed to accomplish the work.  The contracted vendor will be accountable for the work of subcontracted vendors.

2.	How many employees work at each building?
	
Building 1 – approximately 75
	Building 2 – approximately 25	
	Building 3A – approximately 30
	
3.	Do you have an estimate of visitors per day?
	
Approximately 100 visitors per day visit any one of the three buildings or any combination of the buildings throughout each day, Monday through Friday.

4.	On the Scope of work, Quarterly cleaning schedule (page 9 of the RFP document) is stating to 	clean light fixture lenses inside and outside. A. Could you please give us a count of light 	fixtures? B. Up to what height is the highest light fixture required to be clean?

	Building 1 

Light fixture count:   Approx. 290

Building 2 

Light fixture count:  Approx. 80

Building 3A 

Light fixture count:  Approx. 110

The highest fixtures are approximately 13 feet from the floor at Building 1 and Building 3A.

5.	Is it possible to have a break down of the square footage of carpet, VCT flooring and tile?

            Building 1   

VCT Total:  16,119 sq. ft.
Carpet Total:  4,245 sq. ft.
            
Building 2

VCT Total:  7,000 sq. ft.
Carpet Total:  300 sq. ft.

            Building 3A
            
VCT Total:  9,000 sq. ft.
Carpet Total:  1000 sq. ft.


6.	Is it possible to have a window count?

Building 1   

            Windows Total:   88
            
Building 2

Windows Total:   33

            Building 3A
                        
Windows Total:   43












ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3275.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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